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Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrew Maurey 

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:57 PM 

To: Matilda Sanders 

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Delores Reecy 

Subject: RE: 110226-WS Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Chuluota systems in Seminole County) 
FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 

A 1 a is the correct progmod ~inistrativeJarties_ Cousmer 
DOCUMENT NO. t; If19" - / / 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:41 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menascoi Delores Reecy 
Subject: 110226-WS Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Chuluota systems in Seminole County) 

Good Afternoon Andrew, 

Docket No. 110226-WS has been established to address a test year notification from the Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County. We have given the progmod A 1 a. Please let us 
know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to A 1f. 

Thank you. 

Matilda/CLK 

8/1/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

ART GRAHAM, CHA!RMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

July 18,201 1 

s IVE 
D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire 
Holland & Knight LLP 
3 15 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110226-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater 
rates by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole County, which was filed 
in this office on July 15, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110226-WS Date Docketed: 07/15/2011 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. for Chuluota systems in Seminole 
County. 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

SRC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level 

A Maurev p Stallcuo 
1. Chairman's Reponse to Test Year letter Due 
2. MFRs Due 
3 . Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Crawford 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/21/2011 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff icer(s) p h re eanng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I X I 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/21/2011 \ 
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